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> Virtualization Server:
o Question: for the Liscences part of the hyper Visor, in case of Oracle
Solution, are you mean that these servers will be setup as KVM
servers?
3 (Oracle KVM) ;S4 o) Cus cllaally Lol Al Olisolgell dazlpe el 1012 ©
- Jg¥l il 8 (KVM Servers) polgs- (3 Jaid Wn)S5 39 Virtualization servers dasolgs
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» Storage:
o Question: please advise on the node size to be used for the NAS
protocol?
&1s Protocol from day one (Storage daelge) slaa)l cilaslge dazlpe byl ilgr ©
Bidder must provide an extra virtualization server for NAS protocol " Caou gl
0S8,b> 10 =280l (Virtualization Server) <ilielge w3 cwith all needed licenses “
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» Storage:
o Question: For NAS protocol, if there any specific specs for the
virtualized server or node which will be used for NFS?
Jls Protocol from day one (Storage daolga) ellaall Olaselgs daxlys el 109> ©
Bidder must provide an extra virtualization server for NAS protocol with " Coudgl
Ll 3 (S8yb (e AR (Virtualization Server) Olawlgs >y call needed licenses
(sl GBI 3550 — g
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» Management Server:
o Question: The server is mentioned “2x SSD 960GB M.2” can we
replace this with one of the below options:
* Option 1: NS204i Boot Device which is a universal installation
hot plug OS boot device that includes two 480 GB M.2 NVMe
SSDs and auto-creates RAID 1 volume,
= QOption 2: 2x 960GB NVMe Gen4 Mainstream Performance
Read Intensive.
= Option 3: 2 x HPE 960GB SAS 24G Read Intensive SFF.
o Answer: Option 2 is approved, should be configured as RAID 1.

» Storage:

o Question: Regarding the storage controllers, can you provide The
Required I0Ps per this storage array? Is it acceptable to provide
different Processor Core number as long as we achieve the same
10Ps Required?
ellaall ddg (3 83)lg)l dcall Wilaselgalb doile wilebasYl Bl i10lg2 O
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» Regarding the certified training from certified training center,
Please advise for the below:

o Question: Servers and SAN switches trainings not available at
certified training center, can we propose it locally as a
professional training at training Center?

o Answer: Approved for Servers and SAN switches to be local
training at training center, however, Enterprise Storage training
should be certified training from mother company at certified
training center and its bidder responsibility to cover all costs
associated with any training, DOS has the right not to buy all of
the mentioned training or to buy any one of them

» Regarding the certified training from certified training center:
o Question: please advise for Oracle Linux Training, can we
propose it locally as a professional training at training Center?
o Answer: Approved, training must Cover Oracle Linux

administration, Oracle Linux KVM, OLVM and held at training
center for minimum 5 days, bidder responsibility to cover all
costs associated with any training, DOS has the right not to buy
all of the mentioned training or to buy any of them

» Regarding the certified training from certified training center:
o Question: Please advise Which Microsoft training required

here?
= Administering Windows Server Hybrid Core
Infrastructure
» Configuring Windows Server Hybrid Advanced Services
= Orboth

o Answer: Bidder should Propose Both options, Training to be
held at certified training center, and as requested in RFP
VMware VSphere required as option 1in virtualization server so
certified training for VMware VSphere at certified training
center must be proposed by bidder, and its bidder responsibility
to cover all costs associated with any training, DOS has the right
not to buy all of the mentioned training or to buy any of them.

» Regarding (A4 2)):
o Question: Please advise if all servers should have 10G SFPs or

25G SFPs?
o Answer: 25G SFP for all ports
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% Regarding (@) iy alidl 3 e -3 il
o Question: For KVM Server and Web + Application Server
Please approve to propose 3x960GB SSD vSAS instead of 3x960GB
NVME while maintaining good performance?
o Answer: Approved only for Server in (g )iyl elbpll S e

> Regarding End-End Enterprise Storage (Storage Nodes) All NVME In RFP
mentioned 32 Fiber channel modules for storage to host connection
through SAN switches, storage controller utilizing Intel® Xeon® Scalable
/AMD processors with 40 cores
o Question: Please advise how many ports 32G FC required, NAS
protocol ports and how many cores per storage?

O Answer:
*  Minimum 4x32G FC port with all SFPs per Storage system

*  Minimum 4x25G ports with 4x25G SFPs for NAS protocol per
storage system, if there is no NAS protocol on storage, please
refer to storage specs where you can add extra virtualization
server for NAS protocol with all needed licenses.

*  Minimum 40 cores per storage system

» Regarding Memory:
o Question: Can we propose 4800MT/s Memory
o Answer: sUadl idy § 53yl ©liolgally ojils daladl Olebaxdl 3,31

> Regarding ()l OBl 3530 — Jadl widi):
o Question: Can we propose SSD vSAS rather than NVME for KVM
servers and virtualization servers?
o Answer: Uadl &y § syls)l Olaolgaly dofils daldl lebasdl 3530

» Regarding (resioll Sltall 38 5 — Js¥1 abdl):
o Question: Can we propose 1 VGA rather than 2 VGA?
o Answer: UxJl 433 q 3yl g)l Cilauolgalls dsjile daladl ilelial 3315
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